

MAYFIELD BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION ABN 55634039506 | INC ID 1901583

AGM MEETING MINUTES

Date	Wednesday 22 November 2023	
Location	Mayfield MEX Club	
Minute Taker	Janice Musumeci, JM Consultancy Services	

ATTENDEES

Name	Business represented	Eligible Precinct BIA Member as per the Constitution?
Brett Hyham	MEX Club	Yes
Tony Sansom OAM	Community Member	Yes
Bradley Page	Dowling Property Group	Yes
Keith Finnie	Rotary	Yes
Brad Webb	Castle Personnel	Yes
Aaron Buman	Newcastle Affordable Housing	Yes
Jonathan Quartly Newspace		Yes
Jimmy Robards	Newspace	Yes
Mark Barnier	Jesmond Light Commercial	Yes
Kath Teagle	Mayfield Medical Centre	Yes
Stefany Gibbons CIMS Cafe		Yes
Alan Jackson	Beauford Hotel	Yes
Thomas Michel	Guest - City of Newcastle	Guest

APOLOGIES

Hunter Volunteer Centre	Yes
Cims Café	Yes
Community Member	Yes
Corner Cafe	Yes
MisKonduct	Yes
City Cave	Yes
Mayfield Mosque	Yes
Mason Lawyers	Yes
Pork Ewe Deli	Yes
	Cims Café Community Member Corner Cafe MisKonduct City Cave Mayfield Mosque Mason Lawyers

MEETING OPEN: 5:04pm

MEETING CLOSE: 5:29pm

	m No	Agenda Item	Details	Contributors	
1.	Welcom	e and Administration			
		144		- N 191	
	1.1.	Welcome	TS opened the meeting by acknowledging country.	Nil	
	1.2.	Confirm Chair of Meeting	TS confirmed chair of the Meeting.	Nil	
	1.3.	Confirm Attendees	As per the above. TS gave a brief introduction of Board in attendance and acknowledged those precinct members joining the MBIA AGM for the first time.	Nil	
	1.4.	Apologies	As per the above.	Nil	
	1.5.	Quorum Confirmed	12 attendees confirmed, quorum as per the Constitution is 11 hence this meeting can be held.	Nil	
	1.6.	Previous AGM Minutes	The previous minutes of the 2022 AGM held on Tuesday 15 November 2022 were carried. A copy of these minutes was provided to the database via email prior to the meeting.	<u>Moved:</u> Brett Hyham <u>Seconded:</u> Kath Teagle	
2.	Chair Re	port			
		See 2022 Annual Report (Annexure 1) Tony Sansom outlined the highlights of the report and sought questions from the floor. No questions from the floor.		<u>Moved:</u> Brett Hyham <u>Seconded:</u> Aaron Buman	
3.	Financia	I Report			
		Tony Sansom presented the Financial Report of the activities of 2023. Tony Sansom outlined the highlights of the report and sought questions from the floor. No questions from the floor.		Moved: Aaron Buman Seconded: Kath Teagle	
4.	Resigna	Resignation of Board			
		The 2023 Board stood down at the Annual General Meeting held Nil on 22 November 2023.			
5.	5. Election of New Board				
		Nominations received 14 below and nominations of <u>Chair & Public Officer:</u> T <u>Vice Chair & Treasurer:</u> <u>Secretary:</u> Steffany Gibb <u>General Committee:</u> - Aaron Buman - Kath Teagle - Anthony Ross - Allan Jackson ex joined the Board	Nil No position was contested and fewer nominations than Board positions, so no election required.		
		Chair drew the meeti	ng to a close and thanked all for attending].	

Annexure 1 – 2023 Annual Chair Report

2022-2023

Mayfield – Annual Chair Report



Janice Musumeci JM Consultancy Services 2022-2023



ABN 55634 039 506 INC ID 1901583

Introduction

Mayfield BIA was established as an independent business association on 6 December 2019 to represent the interests of businesses within the Mayfield precinct. The new association was established to provide the precinct with an association that could work with City of Newcastle and key stakeholders including other similar organisations and Business Improvement Associations with the wider city to effectively disseminate funds that are collected by the Council through a Special Business Rate Levy, for the purpose of promotion, beautification, and economic development of the precinct.

In accordance's with the Association's Constitution and its service agreement with the City of Newcastle, Mayfield BIA will work as a cohesive and progressive group of professional people who will collaborate, inform, and progress the best interests of business in the Mayfield precinct. It has done this by:

• Acting responsibly and compliantly and with the best interests of its members and stakeholders as key priorities.

• Using funds to progress the economic development, promotion, and beautification of the Mayfield precinct.

• Working in unity with like-minded organisations including the BIAs of the City of Newcastle to progress city wide initiatives that add value to local business and particularly businesses in the Mayfield precinct.

• Working collaboratively with City of Newcastle and other key facilities and infrastructure providers to progress projects that enhance Mayfield's position as a business hub.

Role	Name	Business
Chair/Public Officer	Tony Sansom OAM	Community Member
Vice Chair/Secretary	Brett Hyham	Mex Club
Treasurer	Chris Russell	CIMS Cafes
Ordinary Board Member	Kath Teagle	Mayfield Medical Connection
Ordinary Board Member	Phil Boyd	UBXTraining
Ordinary Board Member	Aaron Buman	Newcastle Affordable Housing
Ordinary Board Member	Anthony Ross	Hunter Volunteers Centre
Community Member	Emma Warren	I Love Mayf

Board Members as of June 2023

MBIA extends thanks to George Mavridis of Woolworths who joined in November 2022 and resigned from the Board in May 2023.

Projects & Events

Community Activations - Mayfield Arts Trail & Mayfield Day

The MBIA hosted two larger scale activations in the precinct in 2023.

Mayfield Ars Trail was held in the January school holidays and Mayfield Day was once again hosted by the MBIA with Mex Club as a supporting sponsor in May 2023. Both events were coordinated by Hunter Events Group and very well received by the community with over 2000 people attending both days.

The intention of Mayfield Arts Trail was to highlight the street art in the precinct with a printed map given to those attending. This allowed the community to walk the trail and learn about the art and the artists, stopping off at local cafes and shops along the way and enjoying the Live Spots music dotted along the trail. A live art installation was in the centre of the Trail with UPNUP Inspirations holding spray art classes engaging with those attending. The MBIA had other local entertainment and stalls at this focal point. It is the intention of the BIA to make this event annual and host it again in January 2024. Long term aim is to grow it to a two-day event.

Mayfield Day was first launched in May 2022 and was deemed a great success. This is now an annual event in Webb Park. This year's activation saw double the attendance of both community and stall holders. We asked the City of Newcastle to install access to water for the site which has been completed.

It should be noted that the MBIA announced the activation to its members database giving members first option to have a stall at these events. Promotional videos were organised by the MBIA to enable future advertising for these events.

Social Media

This IS Mayfield FB and Instagram pages. FB Showed an increase in followers of 73% to 4482 and Instagram showed an increase in followers of 67% to 640 with over 600 posts per platform for the year. The MBIA have used these social media platforms to engage with, educate and promote Mayfield businesses, projects, and initiatives. This has proved a valuable tool alongside the new membership database to build MBIA awareness.

Street Art & Clean Streets

Mayfield BIA engaged Alexa Stuart mural artist & UPNUP Inspirations to complete two mural art projects at specific sites in the precinct for beautification.

More recently the Board have collaborated with Jordan Lucky of Playstate Pty Ltd and supported a July 2023 school holiday activation around a large mural Jordan is painting on the corner of Roe St and Maitland Road, Mayfield. This activation is expected to not only beautify this building that has been a target for graffiti but also draw a decent crowd from the community over the two-day activation with local business gift voucher giveaways promoted via a hashtag social media competition.

The BIA have also continued to partner with Rotary Newcastle to regularly monitor street cleanliness and pressure clean the street, remove graffiti, and tend to tidy up weeds and grass along the footpath and main roadside as required. Rotary also clean vacant shop fronts removing cobwebs and cleaning graffiti.



We also have sort tenders to undertake a major cleaning of the main street of Mayfield from Havelock to Baker Street as well as the paved section in Mayfield West shopping area. This tender will also include many of the side streets with paved area off Maitland Road. Work is anticipated to start in August 2023

Live Spots

This project was embraced by the MBIA bringing local musicians to local cafes on a weekly basis. The program was promoted via social media and posters in cafes. The MBIA engaged a local Talent Manager with a database of emerging local musicians to organise the 2-hour gigs and provide regular updates to the Board.

The MBIA has received excellent feedback from local venues appreciating and supporting the Live Spots music program as it enhances the visitor experience to local hospitality venues and promotes visitation to Mayfield businesses.

The project provides safe spaces for emerging local musical artists to perform (and therefore providing exposure and income generation opportunities). The project will be ongoing during Sept – Dec 2023. A promotional video was produced for the MBIA to enable future advertising for the Live Spots program.

BIA Ideas Exchange

The MBIA Board attended the annual CN BIA Ideas Exchange in March. Each Chair gave a brief overview of projects and plans for the past year and a vision for their future. This was coordinated by JM Consultancy services in conjunction with Thomas Michel and the CN Economic Development team. The night was well attended and proof of the effectiveness of collaboration between BIAs and the huge commitment of the volunteer Boards.

Annual General Meeting

The Mayfield Business Improvement Association's General Meeting (AGM) was held on 15 November 2022, at The Mex Club, 58 Hanbury St, Mayfield. The AGM was coordinated by JM Consultancy Services. An invitation to attend the AGM was circulated via email to the MBIA database which was renewed in 2022 and now consists of 177 members and advertised on social media. All Local Ward Councillors were invited with nil attending.

Conclusion

I believe the MBIA Board has worked cohesively under my chairmanship and have successfully organised two major events in the precinct which are now annual activations. We have utilised budgeted funds in the Deliverables Plan taking from Beautification and Promotion to assist with funding for the events, hence the actual spend figure being over budget for Economic Development. I just want to express my huge appreciation to all the current board members for the fabulous work and support provided. It is greatly appreciated. Also, a huge thanks to Janice Musumeci for all her ongoing and beyond the call of duty support provided to the MBIA. An absolute gem. Finally, to Thomas Michel from the City of Newcastle Economic Development team. We could not have asked for a better person to be appointed to the BIAs. Many thanks Thomas.